## REGULAR MEETING

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall on Tuesday, October 1, 1963, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock P. M. (7:30 P. M.) in regular session with Mayor Mary Alice Dunlap presiding.

Members present: Sikes, Chitwood, Peace, Pearson, Faucett,

Hickman and Shertzer.

Members absent: None

Councilman Peace moved, seconded by Councilman Pearson, to-amend the minutes of the last meeting, September 17, 1963, by striking out the 4th line of the first paragraph. Motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Hickman, that Ordinance' Number 32, 1963, be advanced to second reading and read by-title only by the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Upon a roll call vote, the motion was unanimously carried.

The Deputy Clerk-Treasurer read, by title only, Ordinance Number 32, 1963. Mr. Marvard Clark, Assistant City Engineer, explained that Ordinance Number 32, 1963 would re-zone part of the Noble King property on East Third Street from its present R-1 ONE FAMILY ZONE classification to a B-1 LIMITED BUSINESS ZONE.

Councilman Hickman moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett, that Ordinance Number 32, 1963, be duly adopted. Upon a roll call vote, the motion was unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood, that Ordinance Number 33, 1963, be advanced to second reading and read by title only by the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Upon a roll call vote, the motion was unanimously carried.

The Deputy Clerk-Treasurer read, by title only, Ordinance Number 33, 1963. Mr. Marvard Clark, Assistant Engineer, explained that Ordinance Number 33, 1963 would re-zone part of the Noble King property north of East Third Street.from its present R-1 ONE FAMILY ZONE classification to a R-3 MULTIPLE DWELLING ZONE.

Councilman Hickman moved, seconded by Cogincilman Faucett, that Ordinance Number 33, 1963, be duly adopted. Upon a roll call vote, the motion was unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood, that Ordinance Number 34, 1968, be advanced to second reading and read by title only by the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Upon a roll call vote, the motion was unanimously carried.

The Deputy Clerk-Treasurer read, by title only, Ordinance Number 34, 1963. Mr. Marvard Clark, Assistant Engineer, explained that Ordinance Number 34, 1963 would re-zone 10 lots in the Davis Addition - 4 lots west of Waldron Street and 6 east of Waldron Street from their present R-2 TWO DAMILY ZONE classification to a B-1 LIMITED BUSINESS ZONE.

Councilman Hickman moved, seconded by Councilman Peace, that Ordinance Number 34, 1963, be duly adopted. Upon a roll call vote, the motion was unanimously carried.

Mayor Dunlap called attention to a news story for national publicity featuring Fire Chief Bernard Glover and commended him for publicity and work achieved by the Fire Department.

The following report was submitted by the Mayor:

## REPORT ON FUTURE WATER EXPANSION

In August Of 1962 the Board of Public Works and Safety requested Mr. Paul Johnson, Consulting Engineer, to conduct a survey and

preliminary plan of future water needs of the Water Department, City of Bloomington, Indiana.

This preliminary study was submitted February 1, 1963. The first priority on this list was the 20" transmission line from the plant west to Kinser Pike; thence south with a 18" line to 17th St. Bids will be let October 14, 1963 for the construction of this line.

Other improvements to be completed as follows:

1964- (Spring) 6 MGD High Service Pump:

1964- 2 MG storage reservior in Industrial Area

1965- Settling basin at Griffy Filtration Plant

1966- Storage reservior in the East-

1966- 20" raw water line from Bean Blossom Pumping Station directly into Griffy Lake

1967- Filter bed addition

1970- Filter Plant on Monroe Reservior and transmission line connecting City and Filtration Plant

These improvements are based onthe present estimated growth of the city. If necessary the completion dates should be sommer if the need arises.

- I recommend that the Board of Public Works and Safety adopt the above work program for the expansion of the Water facilities and refer this report to the Common Council for necessary action to get the job done.

Mary Alice Dunlap, Mayor

Mayor Dunlap asked the Council to study and consider the report as a whole.

Councilman Hickman moved, seconded by Councilman Peace, that the report on Future Water Expansion be referred to the committeeras a whole for further study.

The following reports were received from City Departments for the month of September 1963 and placed on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office: Engineering, Fire Department, and Sanitation Department.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett, that the claims presented for payment October 2, 1963, be allowed as submitted; motion unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned.

Many Alexe Mulag President Officer

ATTEST:

1.D. W.